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Dear Doctor Hadley:

I would 11 e to thanik you for sesint us on Julwy 26, I felt it
was a very woiltive meetins and trust you did, too, vie apre lookin
forvard to sstablishning ties with bHoth the Schoel of Hiedicine and

he School of Health at loma Linda.,

Since my return from Calitorniz, I have hesn to washinogton to
discusgs our meecting with DOE officials who srovide funds for the
“arshall Islands *+W'" Thay, too, werc nleased ©o near oF your
interest. e still haove no detTinite werd aszs to he ultirate gxpan-—
sion of our zactivities hut we ore curranily committod to nroviding
full physiczal examinaticons (following cur rascarch nrotocol) for
the 4004 peornle of Liikion,  This survey will be done in Jarch, 1530
Wie are 1in the orocess ov contracting an anidemioleaic survey of
Likiep fTor lovember, 18772, with a groua ci consultantes (Tabershaw

nd Associates) from Rockvillg, ryland.  Pith the results of the
epidemiolozic survey and theo *hw 1Cﬁl gxanination inforaation, we
will be in a better position tec Tormulats lon~s term nlans vor our

insut into that island and cthers, suchas Udotje and lejit. oo

I am also writing Dr. Croawiord {2 exnlors the possibility of
estahlishing an intertace with his sc”-ol and te ot further infor-
mation on the nossibility of working with tihg School of Dentistry.

Thanpk you agein Vvor the tims you
Yo are both loobin~ Torward to woriiin
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